

Mr. Ryan S H Leung

BSc (HKU)
ISA Certified Arborist
Senior Project Officer

Email: yyan85@hku.hk

Brief Biography

Mr. Ryan Leung graduated from the University of Hong Kong in 2007 with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Environmental Life Science. He joined the Centre of Urban Planning and Environmental Management (CUPEM, which was re-organized as the Kadoorie Institute (KI) in 2008) after his graduation. Mr. Leung was heavily involved in the operation of the Lung Fu Shan Environmental Education Centre which provides environmental education and training to the general public. He was also involved in various projects of KI which include a staff training and awareness building programme, a forestry research and a consultancy study for the enhancement works of a zoological and botanical garden. He is now a senior project officer and working on a rural community revitalization programme. His main responsibilities include planning and coordinating education and training programmes and conducting wildlife surveys.

Education

2004-2007 **The University of Hong Kong**
BSc (Hons) Environmental Life Science

Academic Career

2016-present **The University of Hong Kong**
Faculty of Social Sciences
Senior Project Officer

2013-16 **The University of Hong Kong**
Kadoorie Institute
Senior Project Officer

2008-12 **The University of Hong Kong**
Kadoorie Institute
Project Officer

2007-08 **The University of Hong Kong**
Centre of Urban Planning and Environmental Management
Project Officer

Current Projects

Living Water and Community Revitalisation – An Agricultural-led Action, Engagement and Incubation Programme at Lai Chi Wo (supported by HSBC).

Selected Publications

Kwong C.Y., Leung H.S., Leung S.H., Mak C.F., Li Y.Y., Tsang P.N.T., Chu W.K. and Du Z (2014), *Exploring Lung Fu Shan: A Nature Guide*, Hong Kong: HKU Press.